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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Arlington County ITB No. 21-DES-ITB-633 for Closed Circuit Television Camera System is amended as 
follows:  

• THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THIS RFP.
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES ARE INCLUDED BELOW.

1. QUESTION:  Warranty, Page 11, note b) states that the warranty is 3 years from date of final
acceptance, since this is a material only contract I would expect that the date of final
acceptance start at the date of delivery and inspection since manufacturer's warranties are
based on date of shipment. If not, when does it start? Since we are not in control of the
installation date we cannot anticipate when the material will be operational.
ANSWER: The date of acceptance is the date that the materials are received. The warranty
period will begin on this date.

2. QUESTION:  Section 8)b) CCTV Lead-in Cable, page 15: Can you please provide more clarity
on the Cat5e or Cat6 cable? Does it need to be outdoor rated? Does it need to be rated for
direct burial?
ANSWER:  Both Cat5e or Cat6e both acceptable. Both cables must be outdoor rated and gel- 
filled. Direct burial rating is not mandatory but will be acceptable.

3. QUESTION:   Section 8)b)xiii) States minimum of IP66 environmental protection but xv)
states that the camera is to be pressurized, please clarify that the camera must be
pressurized.
ANSWER:  The pressurized requirement only applies on dome cameras that have their
covers sealed and pressurized to meet the outdoor rating of IP68.  If the camera housing is
already rated for IP66 or higher, the pressurized requirement can be waived.

4. QUESTION: Is there a specific brand of camera that is required / preferred?
ANSWER:
The County has utilized multiple types of CCTV cameras in the past. The specifications are
set up to achieve the functionality we require. Submitted products will be evaluated against
the specifications for compliance.

The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
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